awais@ctc.org.pk

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Please do the needful.

Regards,

TRAINING &
CONSULTING

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator - KP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd

Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk
Contact:0349-7760730

Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>
Friday, November 5, 2021 1:32 PM

awais@ctc.org.pk

FW: [EXT] Disciplinary actions on account of absenteeism

From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]

Sent: Friday, November 5, 2021 9:51 AM

To: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>
Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>
Subject: RE: [EXT] Disciplinary actions on account of absenteeism

Dear Shahid,

Kindly share report for management review after investigation.

Regards

Waseem Abbas

From: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 November 2021 2:49 PM
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; KHAN, Farman Ullah <fkhan@who.int>; awais@ctc.org.pk

Subject: [EXT] Disciplinary actions on account of absenteeism

Dear Waseem,

Please it is hereby to inform you that below PTPP staff have been reported absent in October 2021 attendance.
They are recommended for disciplinary action as per SOPs.

In case of any feedback regarding the same please let us know.

Name

CNIC

Title

Province

District

Tehsil

uc

No. of Days Absent




1 Noor Shah Khan 2120170157077 | UCPO KP-TD Khyber Bara Janbaz A
2 Sajjad Ahmad 2170858547281 | UCPO KP-TD Wazir-S Wana Dob Kot
3 | AbdulRasheeed | 1006259777 | UCPO | KP-TD | Mohmand | Haleemzai | >2"%°
Safi Kheil
4 Nazeem Khan 2140651713599 | UCPO KP-TD Mohmand Baizai Warsak
Regards,
L ]
TRAINING &
CONSULTING
Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator - KP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd

Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk
Contact:0349-7760730




